# **Zeeshan Ghafoor**

## Associate Professor

**NUST Business School** 

Email: zeeshan.ghafoor@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512319408



### **About**

Dr. Zeeshan Ghafoor is working as Associate Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Zeeshan Ghafoor has a PhD in Finance. Dr. Zeeshan Ghafoor has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 5, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Finance Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	2013 - 2019
Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	
MBA in Finance	2005 - 2007
Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor	2024- Present
NUST Business School	
Assistant Professor	2024 - 2024
NUST Business School	
Associate Professor	2023 - 2024
Riphah International University, Almeezan campus, 274 Peshawar road rawalpindi	
Assistant Professor	2019 - 2023
Riphah International University, Al-meezan Campus, 274 Peshawar road Rawalpindi	
Senior Lecturer	2014 - 2019
Riphah International University, Almeezan Campus, 274 Peshawar road Rawalpindi	
Lecturer	2012 - 2014
Riphah International University, Al-meezan campus, 274 Peshawar Road Rawalpindi	
Management Trainee	2007 - 2008
Millennium Securities and Investments , 92-East Razia Shareef Plaza, 3rd Floor Fazl e Haq road Blue area Islamabad	
Research Associate	2007 - 2012

Riphah International University , Almeezan Campus, 274 Old Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi

#### **Research Articles**

Impact Factor: N/A

**DOI:** https://doi.org/10.26501/jibm/2018.0801-007

Audit committee characteristics and debt choice: evidence from the S&P 500 2022 Irfan Ahmed Zeeshan Ghafoor Revista Espanola de Financiacion y Contabilidad, Volume:51, Issue:4, Pages 505-528 Impact Factor: 1.000 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 2 DOI: 10.1080/02102412.2022.2031507 Audit committee characteristics, enterprise risk management and stock price synchronicity 2022 Zeeshan Ghafoor Irfan Ahmed Arshad Hassan Managerial Auditing Journal, Volume:37, Issue:1, Pages 69-101 Impact Factor: 2.800 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 3 DOI: 10.1108/MAJ-12-2020-2942 Sensitivity of firm size measures to practices of corporate finance: evidence from BRICS 2020 Syed Danial Hashmi Saqib Gulzar Zeeshan Ghafoor Iram Naz Future Business Journal, Volume 6(1), Article Number 9 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.1186/s43093-020-00015-y Voluntary Disclosure, Enterprise Risk Management and Stock Price Synchronicity: Evidence from 2018 **Shariah Compliant and Non-Shariah Compliant Companies** Zeeshan Ghafoor Arshad Hassan Journal of Islamic Business and Management, Volume: 8, Issue:01, Pages:102-115